Kimberlz Gibbons

From: ES 213 Windswept Wy via PermitFlow <es_213windsweptwy_sp@permitflowteam.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 1:22 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox

Subject: RE: 213 Windswept Way | Residential Solar Rooftop Permit application

Categories: Green Category

Hello,

May I know the process of requesting refund? HO cancelled the project.

Thank you.

Jason P

Operations Assistant

PermitFlow - EMPWR Solar

On Fri, Feb 21, 2025 at 4:39 PM Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> wrote:

Your plans have been Approved. Please call in payment at your convenience.

Or, you can pay on the portal, but if you choose to pay on the portal, please let us know so we can manually issue the
permit.

Sincerely,
Central Permitting Division

Harnett County Development Services

= o Hamett

NORTH CARCLINA

(910) 893-7525 ext. 5412 | centralpermitting@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice




Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: ES 213 Windswept Wy via PermitFlow <es_213windsweptwy_sp@permitflowteam.com>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 9:13 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: 213 Windswept Way | Residential Solar Rooftop Permit application

Hello,

May I know the status of this application? Thank you.

Jason P
Operations Assistant
PermitFlow

On Tue, Feb 18, 2025 at 3:52 PM Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> wrote:

Your application has been processed & is currently under review. Please check the status in 3-5 days.

Sincerely,
Central Permitting Division

Harnett County Development Services

-~ _Harn
/3( =) ¢ (?U Ne1tE

(910) 893-7525 ext. 5412 | centralpermitting@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) I Lillington, NC 27546

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

From: ES 213 Windswept Wy via PermitFlow <es_213windsweptwy s ermitflowteam.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 10:13 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>

Subject: 213 Windswept Way | Residential Solar Rooftop Permit application

Hello,

Sending the attached files for Rooftop Solar Permit Application for a project located at 213 Windswept Wy,
Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526.

Kindly send us a confirmation receipt of this email and let us know if you require additional information from
our end to assist in the review process.

Thank you.

Jason P
Operations Assistant
PermitFlow - EMPWR Solar



Receipt Number

Cash Register Receipt

Harnett County R31400
DESCRIPTION \ Qry \ PAID
PermitTRAK $170.00
ERES2502-0057  Address: 213 WINDSWEPT WAY  APN: 0652-67-0018.000 $170.00
LAND USE FEES 525.00
LAND USE PERMIT FEE l 0 I $25.00
PLAN REVIEW FEES $25.00
PLAN REVIEW FEE RESIDENTIAL | 0 | $25.00
RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC FEES $120.00
RESIDENTIAL SOLAR PANEL FEE $120.00

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R31400

Date Paid: Friday, February 21, 2025
Paid By: Jason P

Cashier: AW

Pay Method: EMV 10250084522

Printed: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:18 PM

lofl !



it
1955-53f8d8d7ca7d Created: 2/21/2025 11:44:16 AM

oaas Status Override

kasi Override was successful. ; __:i‘
2-0057 EN
2-0057 EN

2-0057 EN



Refund was successful.




Transaction refunded @

View transaction

Reference Number: 10505176040




Add H_ _5‘;__H Refund H Receiptsjl History ]

Description

) LAND USE FEES

b PLAN REVIEW FEES

b

.~ RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC FEES

Quy

Amount

Paid: $0.00

Paid: $0.00

Paid: $0.00

Comments



Last Transaction Status

Refund Authorized
4/16/2025 2:29:28 PM
EMV

Refund Authorized
4/16/2025 2:29:28 PM
EMV

Refund Autheorized
4/16/2025 2:29:28 PM
EMV

Reference#

Processor: Internal
R32340

Processor: Internal
R32340

Processor: Internal
R32340




HARNETT -DEVELOPMENT

420 McKinney Parkway

Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-7525

CC SALE
MID: XXXXXXXX2888
TID: xxxx8677
Ref #: 10505177572
Batch #: 37910973
Date/Time: 04/16/25 02:31:45 PM
Inv/Tkt #: c4896eb6-dbcl-4cc9-8510~-3b
Oa7dl44aal
Appr Code: 043546
Visa
AxXAXXXXXXXXBB4L2
Keyed

Address: No Match & 5 Digit Zip: No Matc
h

Amount USD$ 80.00
Approved

I AGREE TO PAY ABOVE TOTAL AMOUNT
ACCORDING TO CARD ISSUER AGREEMENT

Cardholder Signature

Mode: Card
Network: VISA

MERCHANT COPY



